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FOIA Resource

From: Paul Blanch (b) (6) o R
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 10:41 AM Ratohed CRAN o ovaae sy

To: FOIA Resource

Subject: WWW Form Submission

Below is the result of your feedback form. It was submitted by
Paul Blanch(b) (6) on Thursday, March 19, 2015 at 10:40:30
through the IP (b) (6)

using the form at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/foia/foia-submittal-form.html

and resulted in this email to foia.resource@nrc.gov

Company/Affliation:

Address1(b) (6)

Address2:

City(b) (6)

State (b)

Zip(b) (6)

Country-Other: United States

Phone (b) (6)

Desc: A letter was sent to Sandra Galef from Michele Evans of the NRC dated March 13, 2015. In this letter
the NRC indicated it used the EPA ALOHA computer methodology to recalculate the blast radius.

Please provide this ALOHA calculation, the reason for the use of ALOHA vs RG 1,91, input assumptions, along
with any draft assumptions and the results. Also provide any other calculations such as those required by NRC
Begulatory Guide 1.91 to calculate the blast radius from the potential rupture of the 42 inch gas transmission
'll\?leéignatures. approvals and dates are also requested.
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